# Sainsbury's recalls by Sainsbury's semiskimmed UHT milk because of possible microbiological contamination

Sainsbury's has taken the precautionary step of recalling by Sainsbury's semi-skimmed less than 2% fat 1 litre UHT milk because of possible microbiological contamination that could lead to spoilage. This may make the product unsafe to consume.

#### **Product details**

by Sainsbury's semi-skimmed less than 2% fat UHT milk		
Pack size	1 litre	
Best before	28 December 2020 and 29 December 2020	

#### **Risk statement**

Possible microbiological contamination may make the product unsafe to consume.

## Action taken by the company

Sainsbury's is recalling the above product. Point of sale notices will be displayed in all retail stores that are selling this product. These notices explain to customers why the product is being recalled and tell them what to do if they have bought the product. Please see the attached notice. Customer notice: by Sainsbury's semi skimmed UHT milk

### Our advice to consumers

If you have bought any of the above product do not consume it. Instead, return it to the store from where it was bought for a full refund when next visiting for groceries and other essentials. Alternatively contact Sainsbury's careline on 0800 636262.

### About product recalls and withdrawals

If there is a problem with a food product that means it should not be sold, then it might be 'withdrawn' (taken off the shelves) or 'recalled' (when customers are asked to return the product). The FSA issues Product Withdrawal Information Notices and Product Recall Information Notices to let consumers and local authorities know about problems associated with food. In some cases, a 'Food Alert for Action' is issued. This provides local authorities with details of specific action to be taken on behalf of consumers.

Ref: FSA-PRIN-35-2020



## by Sainsbury's Semi-Skimmed less than 2% fat 1 litre UHT milk.



	D. Just Description	Best Before Dates
SKU	Product Description	28.12.2020 & 29.12.2020
6647140	by Sainsbury's Semi-skimmed less than 2% fat 1 litre UHT milk.	

It has been brought to our attention that there may be possible microbiological contamination leading to spoilage of some of our by Sainsbury's Semi-skimmed less than 2% fat 1 litre UHT milk with best before dates of 28.12.2020 & 29.12.2020.

As a precautionary measure we are asking customers not to consume this product & to return it to their nearest Sainsbury's store when they next visit, where they will receive a full refund.

For any concerns or questions regarding this, please check our website Sainsburys.co.uk/help or contact our Careline on 0800 636262

No other Sainsbury's products have been affected by this issue. We would like to apologise for the inconvenience this may cause.